 Jume 2, 1968

dttornsy Genersl John Bitehell
bgpertment -f Justiee
'ﬁﬂima. s e

Desr lp. Miichell,

After 1 twies wrote you bGegimning Shree meashe ege, I got o
Roa~respossive reply, for yem, iz the mawe of your Aseligtent Atsorney
Gemerel in chorgs of Sho Grimine! Division, from 2is Ghdef of $he
Gonerel Crimes Seetion, Fithout my ever hoving gottea ony kind of
konoot or mseningful smswer %0 auy inquiry of your Departmens, under
say sémicistzetion, this sne Dagas vith the bsld stotemont "thet further
axehsngs of sorrespoadence bDetweea yourself smd She Depsrtmeas of :
Justiee oa this matter will,serve mo useful parpese.”

it this poing, sfier five unsaswered lstiers wmbooguent o
BF Meosipt o this securete forecmst Shes 7ou wald }ver respond,
latters ia aieh I ssked for sscess %o what I em ensitled $o under the
law i8 f{o your obligntion % enforee, 1% locks vory mueh os Lf e
lepartmsnt of Justice 1s more sfiwid thst corresponisnce 2ould sorw
2 useful phryeose, ¢ purpess ¢t fesye.

As I wrots esrlier, I 4o waderstend thet sy ezeentives masd
dslegnte %o those uader Sheam what they cwanot sttead perecoally, es they
et slse depeid uwpon otWhers for the informiioa thaybhave. This iz ne
wy éiminishes the responsidility of thoue in chergs. The itterney Gem-
erel »till rums the Dppediment of Justies. I% 1s. 1 deliews, your s~
ponsidility %o ses that the laws sre odeerved, By you end %y your Dep-
aytment, as it is %o 560 that eitizims meking proper inguivies got pro-
per resvenss vithis s restsnsble tims.

Then o citisen asks his Department of Justise for secge- to
court reconds snd samnet get an snsves, t2i-gs bave pessed s dsplareble stste
in 8 gountry such as oure. . have made this request| you hBave ot responded.
FPregeticslly, tiis meens you have Befused me, I delieve you ecsmon,

After you cr your office referred my first two letters to My,
Belehsr 1 -Shereefier wrote him. Pessuse he hee nct ocuee respondsd, in sny wy,
I agsin adivess you. I have twm purpeses. To the dagree I con, 1 want %o Mo
cortain thet you Imow the situstion, for the sesponsibilisy ie yours, 2nd, if
asepasary, I went toc inwie the laws that entitle m %0 thet hieh I seek, I
prefer ot to huwve tc resort tc WHis, os I mul? hopa you would, $oo,

1 mede specific requests for spefifie informsticn in letters %o
your Department betwsesn Hareh 30 ond April 23, If I e refused this infoms-
tien, I respectfully reguest cisasion of the suthority uadsr whieh you refum
1%. In each case I alsc ss8k $het you provide oe with the foms omd instmotions

I will need % seek %0 obiain this informetion under the "Fre-dom of Information”



law, I is my intimtion t¢ izvoke the provistons of Wiis law, if neeessary.
Mey I sell to your stteatien tiaat L have, in the pest, ssknd the Gow roment
for the mans of uillizing this lsw witheu$ ever heving B em so eouipped?

I do ot think this was the intent of Comgress in emseting the law,

dagng Shoseplommenty I heve sought uasyscessfully s ¢ nemoren-
G of trensfor of the Presideat Xsmnedy eutopey meteriasl, as set fortdk aamd
deseribed in earlier correspondense in y-ur filgs. Respectfully I oell e
your sttention the foct that this document is ote of %he working pepers of
the specizl panel convenmed by your pradecessor snd by 1% was sc inventoried.
I believe this removes {% from eny sxesutive suthority to withhold 1% sad

4 herewith remew my request for it.

Under the previous administyetion, whea I ssiked for secoss te the
impreperly-withheld David ¥, Ferrie meterisl, I wos $0ld by Mr., Vingon thet a
roviev wes under wsy. I have since saked the Fesmlts of thias 2evies sndcheve
had no response. I »easw ths question, reasw the reguest for $his meterial,
emd would like the nseessary instructions sani forms for appliestion under fhe
ebovereited law should 1 sgein be demisd, May I, in this coansction, eell %
your attauticn ths seeming imprepriety sad the ineonsistensy in the governmant
elaizing ia court, o s litigents, thet be hes not axhasusied his sduinistzetive
n-m-'nu.. the seme govermmesnt denies snoiher 300888 to his adminietrative

Thile I sm unwilling to Delizve 1%, Whea I wus infozmed that agenis
of the Yedersl Burssu of zvestigatioca weve dsfuming me, I &14d esll this meport
%o your sttemtion, belfeving, as I do, thst tders shoulld be st lemst s pre fosmm
Somisl of it, Aside fyom My, Pelcher's essureacs "thet such eonduet would de ia
eomplste 4disregerd of Depertmental ond Buresu pelicy® md his statemsns thet

Py of my letter waa ssnt “8c the Director ef the Burest for his sensideretion”
v heard mothing, Vhen thst Buseau promises to send me & S0y of its press
zelsase and dossn't, md when that Plrecter fails t> respend to 2 wzittea Fequest
for « press relesse, perhsps i sbould mot Do surprised at the ebsense of s for-

the-record demial, However, I would prefer te t2ink the ittarsey Geasrsl of the
United Stases would not be contemt for the matier to rest heve.

Inbeve often reguested s oopy of the spsetrograpiaic saslysis cof the
Bullet snd frefasats of bullets sllaged %o have desk uwsed in the murder of Presi-
dens Yoha Ksmnedy. My witten roquests to the Dlrscter hes mever desa szsvered.
I beredy remev thia request, ssking, 1 I an deniesd, for & ststement of ihe
¥esson or reesons end the instructions end formas for juvocstien of the Freedem
of Informetion law, With regayd to the Yarrea Commisnion file identified as
CD47:7, I nske the ssme requests, a8 I do with CIlZ69. -

imong those unemswered requasts referred $c shove is ths evidease
presanted in court in Eaglaad, I would now like te breadan that %0 indkues
thet use4 in Memphis, dMrectly and indirectly, in the csss of James ‘ar) Mmy.

Waen I nake requests of the Nstiomsl Archives, there now ia e delasy
of not lees thsn to months = fore thers is sny kind of respoms e, shen tmrs is
ons. I believe this, in itself, elouds e purposes esad integrity of the governm al,
Your own Uspartment does not respond at ell. I 4o hepe you 2411 correct this, thés
you will sgres that whes a citizeam smd more, a writer, aakes propr {nquiry of khe
Goverpmant, response should be as prompt &3 possidbls.

Sincerely,
Herocld Reieberg



